OUrgent OReturn receipt OExpand Group [ORestricted CPrevent Copy

Belva Yuen King TONG/PLAND

FHE: Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND

FHHEH: 20255 12H05HEH A 11:35

W tpbpd/PLAND

Bl Wilfred Ka Hing CHU/PLAND; Christina Ki Na LEE/PLAND; Belva Yuen King
TONG/PLAND

ES=H Fw: A/YL-LFS/586 revised appendix 2

P 4 TEELARE pdf, BEREHE.pdf, EftiFRE KL pdf, BEY R pdf, Page6.pdf

Sl for A/YL-LFS/586

From: [

Sent: Friday, December 5, 2025 11:29 AM
To: Tracy Wing Sum LAW/PLAND <twslaw@pland.gov.hk>
Subject: A/YL-LFS/586 revised appendix 2

Dear Ms Law,
Here is the revised appendix for the application thanks!

Best regards
Joe LIU



Project 7{[1 4 () *

Temporary open storage of
construction material for a
Period of 3 Years at Lots 349
in D.D.129, Lau Fau Shan
Road, Ha Tsuen, Yuen Long,

N.T.
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Location Plan *seeree0e Vehicular access leading
from Deep Bay Road
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Form No. S16-IIT #4%58 S16-111 5

Proposed operating hours a2 iEHA%RY

09:00-17:00(% # - 2 =) (B # p 2 2 B 2 % 1)

Yes &
(d) Any vehicular access to
the site/subject building?
ECHEREEE
BRHESY) ?
No 45

There is an existing access. (please indicate the street name, where
appropriate)
H—IRRAERE - GELIERRZBEER))

[] Thereisaproposed access. (please. illustrate on plan and specify the width)

B—REEREES - (GHTEBEIRIEDR - MakAERsaIPIRE )
O

(e)

Impacts of Development Proposal ft 3% &% & 51 &I A 52 &2

(If necessary, please use separate sheets to indicate the proposed measures to minimise possible adverse impacts or give

justifications/reasons for not providing such measures. YFFEAVEE + 555 HaF I 032w/ Do sE IR B2y

fHlE > BRI AR - )

the

@ ];;ez:]opment Yes & [ Please provide details S5HEAESENY
PRpoBEl VNG | 000000 s e S AR A G R SRR e
alteration of
existing bui]ding? ---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
o | % .......................................................................................
AR
Yes & [ ] (Please indicate on site plan the boundary of concemed land/pond(s), and particulars of stream
diversion, the extent of filling of land/pond(s) and/or excavation of land)
(5 A iR R A T b U TR AR LR AT « EOHIE » BT Re /3l - AN B/t
i)}
[[] Diversion of stream 838248
(i) Does the [] Filling of pond S
deyelopment Area of filling HUBERE  ...oooevvvrenn. sq.m 753 ClAbout 49
proposal  involve ;
theoperation on the Depth of filling $EEZERE ..., m3fs  [CJAbout &9
right? ) [ Filling of land £+
%ﬁﬁ?ﬂ’;ﬁj:%? Z4 Areaof filling L HTHEFE ........ccvvnvnnn. sq.m 53 DAbout 5
. Depth of filling HLH/EE ..oovvveriiiriinennss mzf  OAbout 4y
[] Excavation of land £ 1
Area of excavation ¥+ Hf............... sq.m 31 OAbout £
Depth of excavation 2+ ...ooiiiiiiiennnn. m>E OAbout €9
No &
On environment #EEES Yes & [] No Agr ™
On traffic ${353E Yes & [ No &gy ™
On water supply #Hit/K Yes @& [] No A M
(iii) Would the | On drainage $$E7K Yes & [] No g ™
development On slopes %4357 Yes & [] No Fr M
proposal cause any | Affected by slopes =& Yes o [] No F&r ™
adverse impacts? Landscape Impact f#§pk S Yes & [] No Fg M
HEoH 3 25T 81 ® | Tree Felling  HR{&AIA Yes & [J No Ag
% & KA B | Visual Impact #ERIRAERE Yes @ [] No A€ @
@ Others (Please Specify) HAtl (G&5%85) Yes @ [] No F & &
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